Gaveen Gamage

Senior Frontend engineer - As a skilled front-end developer, I have extensive experience with React.js, React Native, Next.js, Typescript, HTML, and CSS. With a keen eye for design and a passion for clean, efficient code, I am dedicated to delivering a high-quality user experience that exceeds expectations.

4, Tuscany Court Roxburgh Park Victoria

Mobile: +61456050597

DOB: 23/05/1992
gaveen5555@gmail.com
LinkedIn: Gaveen Gamage

WORK EXPERIENCE

Axinom, Senior Frontend Engineer

AUG 2022 - PRESENT

Axinom Mosaic

- Developed new workflows to generate webhook secrets.
- Implemented bug fixes and enhanced the functionality of pre-existing features.

Technologies used: Typescript, React.js, Sass, GraphQL API

Swivel Group, Senior Frontend Engineer

DEC 2021 - AUG 2022

E-Commerce application (CaaS).

- Spearheaded the development of novel features that will serve a vast user base, including but not limited to notification managers and payment forms, among others.
- Leveraged Figma API for seamless Figma to code integration.
- Achieved complete code coverage through comprehensive unit and end-to-end testing.
- Participated in critical sprint planning and retrospective meetings to ensure project goals were met with utmost efficiency and efficacy.

Technologies used: Next.js, React.js, Typescript, Jest Testing Framework, Tailwind CSS, Redux, Axios HTTP Client

Rootcode Labs, Senior Frontend Engineer

OCT 2019 - DEC 2021

BRP Systems - Gym management platform.

- Translated designs and wireframes in to code, developed/ maintained unit tests and regression tests.
- Actived gym entrance via Bluetooth beacon technology.
- Bluetooth beacon technology to activate gym entrance.

STACK

Proficient: React.js, React Native, JavaScript, Next.js, Typescript, HTML5, CSS3, Jest, React Testing Library. Redux, REST API, GraphQL

Familiar: Node.js

AWARDS

[Expert Republic] Silver Award on 'Consumer Marketplaces' (2021) Seamless 1-1 video consultations with experts and customers

First place in the 'Work' track at the 'Global Hack - Fighting a Global Crisis' Hackathon (2020)

- Implemented UI components such as search filters, product listings and shopping carts.
- Integrated REST APIs with UI components for optimal performance.

Technologies used: Next.js, React.js, React Native, Typescript, Tailwind CSS, Jest Testing Framework, Redux, Axios HTTP Client

Expert Republic.

 Designed and engineered a cutting-edge platform that facilitates one-to-one video calls connecting professionals across a broad spectrum of industries with clients seeking their expertise.

Technologies used: React Native, Twilio API, Redux

Epic Lanka Technology Group, Software Engineer, Research and Development

FEB 2017 - OCT 2019

Spokk - Social platform for market research and validation.

- Engineered web and mobile applications.
- Designed and developed the user interface using CSS3 without using any UI libraries.
- Market research about the feasibility of the product.
- Product testing using manual means.

Technologies used: React.js, React Native, Javascript, CSS3, HTML

EDUCATION

University of Westminster, BEng (Hons) Software engineering

Second class upper OCT 2012 - OCT 2016

OTHER PROJECTS

Development of Land Resources Information Management System.

Monitoring and analyzing of agriculture production in Afghanistan

https://lrimsfaoaf.ait.ac.th/